SABINO HIGH SCHOOL PTSA

A GLOBAL AND INTERNATIONAL STUDIES SCHOOL



General meeeting minutes October 2, 2020

7:33am Meeting called to order time 8: am Meeting Adjourned time

MEETING CALLED BY:	Emily Dee, President
TYPE OF MEETING:	Virtual Zoom Meeting
MINUTE TAKER AND TIMEKEEPER:	Tina Rustand. Transcribed by Ivonne Perez.
ATTENDEES:	Mr. Doty (Principal), Lisa Slagle (Vice President), Denise Cherry (Treasurer), Renee Ibarra (Counselor), Jeanne Bruce, Amber Chapman, Dawn Graffam.

AGENDA TOPICS

INTRODUCTION	\$ ALL	
DISCUSSION	None this meeting.	
ANNOUNCEMEN	ITS EMILY DEE	
DISCUSSION	No announcements.	
CORRESPONDE	NCE EMILY DEE	
DISCUSSION	A check from Fry's was received along with a bank statement and a membership form.	
MINUTES	EMILY DEE	

DISCUSSION	Meeting minutes for the month of October were reviewed and approved.
	Motion to approve by Renee I. Seconded by Lisa S. All in favor.

TREASURE'S REPORTS

DENISE CHERRY

DISCUSSION	Treasurer's report for the month of October was reviewed.
	Motion to approve September treasure report: Tina R. Seconded by Mr. Doty All in favor.

ADMINISTRATION REPRESENTATIVE

- TUSD is continuing with the current remote teaching schedule that we are currently using. Classes will continue on Monday as they had previously. Sabino High School will continue to use this schedule through first semester.
- TUSD will inform us at a later time when we might begin the hybrid schedule.
- We know the emotional and social struggle students are dealing with, our counselor Renee is helping come up with ideas.
- Football game was cancelled tonight; playing Sahuaro High School next week.
- Getting ready for Thursday re-opening. We have sanitizing stations everywhere for students. Everybody is required to wear a mask at school at all times.
- If a student is playing winter high school sports, he/she will be required to stay home for remote schooling.
- Teachers are comfortable at our school coming back to school with small exception. "Faculty are handling it very well so far"- Renee Ibarra, school counselor.
- 1 female golfer, boy's golf team, 15 swimmers, and our volleyball girls are competing in State!
- Buses to be coming; parking passes to come soon.
- New students will possibly come next Tuesday to visit our campus and find their classrooms before school starts.

TEACHER / STAFF REPRESENTATIVE

RENEE IBARRA

- Our new intern has started working with us and is doing great.
- College and Career Readiness Counselor Coordinator fell through, the position will be reposted.

DISCUSSION

DISCUSSION

- To address social and emotional events that students may be going thru, Renee has visited our freshmen virtual classes to offer help. Next week, she will also be visiting our senior classes. Target group sessions via zoom have been to be visited by our counselors to help support all students.
- FAFSA night to come for seniors, drawing prizes today.

OLD BUSINESS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

DISCUSSION

Membership – Amber: had 18 new members this past month. Let attempt to invite one other person to join.

Spirit Wear- we made approximately \$50.

Stickers- are in and look great; they will be passed out to all teachers on November 12th.

Masks- are being handed out to all staff members.

Fundraising- we made \$347 from Chipotle Dining Night. Costa Vida Restaurant will be hosting another fundraising night on November 18th from 4pm-9pm. Barnes and Noble Spring seems to be consensus as we have a chance to have an in-person event. Will set this up as soon as possible.

Grant Requests- none received.

Stickers- will be passed out to all teachers on November 12th.

NEW BUSINESS

AZ PTA Teacher of the Month submissions open: Need teacher's name, email, PTA Unit name & if we're in good standing, and contact info for person submitting. Teacher must be a member of PTSA. Then 200 words answering the following: Explain why you feel this teacher should be selected as ToM. What does this teacher bring to the school or community family? What grade do they teach & how long they've been teaching? Due by 15th of each month

ADJOURN

Our next PTSA general meeting has been scheduled for Friday, December 4th, 2020 at 7:30am via zoom.

President Signature	
Secretary Signature	